

MSc GRADUATE STAFF-STUDENT LIAISON COMMITTEE

For the Graduate Staff-Student Liaison Committee Meeting to be held on
Friday 8th March 2024

A G E N D A

1. **Resources (Library/IT):** No issues reported so far. Students are content with the services.
2. **Skills Development and Careers:** Students liked the career talks and also the interview tips session held last Friday was much appreciated. More such sessions would be great.
3. **Matters Arising from reps:**
4. **Teaching and Learning:** Professors have been really helpful. Questions with answers are provided.
5. **Assessment and Feedback:** Some students had issues with their exam results, few had mitigating circumstances and some barely passed and wanted to ask whether there will be a change in provisional results.
6. **Student Engagement and Support:** We have tried to extend support and asked for others' input. Starting a group volunteering activity within the department would be great.
7. **Dissertation:** The feedback on dissertation lectures is good. Answered a lot of our doubts. The students were asking if we could get contacts of people within the department who can give us information on where to collect relevant datasets.
8. **Equality, Diversity, and Inclusivity:** We should do a departmental event to promote this cause. It can also be just a fun gathering where people can interact with other people and get to know about their different cultures.
9. **Any other business**